Province of

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended............ June . S0th

- - — e — e ——
-

| ANNUAL
|
|

PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE

ALLOWANCE

|
Aver. 129.89
Allowed for 128

. $178

|
1
i
!’
l
{
|

Quarterly Grant:
120 © $43.70 cocee ”.“3.",

PAY AT 92.3“ III-..Q---.i--.

Less Adwance SsMasscnansnany
|

Bale due t-innno-.n-a-----..t:

I

Vote Nou....ooooooo. BB,
School No........ 968 ...........

Allot. No............. 16=-808

" 5 543

FORM 1.A. 415
- Picie:l

Indiar Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwwy.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Province ~f

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended.

e ———————————————————————— m———
ANNUAL

NAME OF SCHOOL FPER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE
PRINCIPAL ALL LU ANOS

Avere 5:0‘
Allowed for 120

1
- nl'f.'t'l_

JOUSSARD Ri55e

Quarterly Crant:
120 © “3-75 cesens

?
|
I
|
|

| $5 468,75

PI.IY ’\T 92.2“ .-.-ttir-i---'-lt.

Vote No.... T8
School No.....!
Allot. No.......

E. R. No.......!

FORM 1.A. 415
e .

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwwy.collectionscanada.gc.ca



DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended

==

NAME OF SCHOOL. PER CAPITA
PRINCIPAL g g

: Advance ------.--.-.Ji----n--oo

Vote No........ 0%
School No....768................
Allot. No

E. R. No.....

FORM 1.A. 415
= = St ——

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

—

#  PUBLIC ARCHIVES

' ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
| CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblisthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Grouard, Alta,, Nov, 20 thn, 1940,

Mr. Philip Phelan, Cnief, Training Divislion,
Devartment of Indlan AIlalrs,

Parliament Bulildlngs,

Ottawa, Ont,

Dear Mr, Phelan,

Re: Adv: nces on December tern,

L take tne liperty ol requesiing
)epartment to make me an advance on the Decemoer
srants. My amofition 1s to clear as many bhills as

hefore the end of the calendar year,

I would annreciate receiving the fol-
lowing amount:?

. s st "
On Grouad Schood: B2y 500,00
On Joussard " 24 500,00 !
On Wabasca School: 24, 500,00
On Sturgeon Lake School 2,000,000
On Fort Vermilion School 1,5000,00 -

e . e S

$1l1,000,00

Thanking you 1n
tention you will give to

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

.  PUBLIC ARCHIVES
% ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,

CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gec.ca



- . ALBERTA
r‘l‘OVlI’ng JI--tiull-.i.lliil‘tiilf—»l'ill

DEPARTUENT OF MIYNES AND RESOURCES
Indian Affairs Branch

s | T

T T ' AT A TVIETMT AT aoaMmMirNnnNtT. e
P.-'.l."‘ll. CAFJH .J,"‘A !LLOJFA 1_.:.1 - A L1 L 1d&%a -1 t\.J-JI-f‘J

For Quarter Ended . Aeaamher 3lat, 1940,

JOUSOARD RES,

Degember Earnings <« $5,200,062

terly Grants
125 U $43:.70 cocece 30,466,705

Fay at PR.R4% soveve $0,044.38

Lesy AAVENOE secccee _23000,00
Bal. due -tt.--o.-ti. 9.544.38

h.. 1"1 ‘{ I-.: -'r

& P B & 8 & A " " B8

762

—~ = T
L?T!;.‘G]. NOD ese ™ e essnsen

16-800

.l"..;Llth; -T‘:fl'.-----n-n

,.r. - s & 5 8 B 8 0 @

16-1“1.

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

- PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Province of ALBERTA

@ DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended 22 . S 1041

ANNUAL
PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE

| ALLOWANCE |

JOUSSARD

Vote No. 77

)
School No. 763

-8
Allot. No. 16-805

E. R. No.

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



Province of ALBRRTA «

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances- —Residential Schools

For Quarter ended ¥arch Sist 19. 4%,

| IR CAPH UNT DUE
AMO ,
sCHOOL PER CAPITA
PRINCIPAL NAME OF L L OWANOE

_1"“ '1 120,33 '1
| |

¥March Earningtececece .] “.2“-“ I:I

I|
Quarterly Grants | |
120 : K‘So?ﬂ """i .Bp‘ﬂanﬂll

| |

Pay at 92.24% .......'@5.044.381'

Less Advance uuuuiOﬁ.SO0.00?

II-———"——-IT !

k, Bal. due --------.--o% '2.5“.58
]1 | | l
| : |

Vote No..... " T?
School No... 762
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

FORM 1A, 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.ge.ca



Provinee of ALBIRTA .

' DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended June 30th ... 1941,

———— e | | ANNUAL | UNT DUE
: _ A AMO
CHOOL | PER CAPIT
PRINCIPAL NAME OF © | ALLOWANCE

*.

|
1

Advance o...t--l'--oolib-o-----.. ]1

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘\(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Provinte of ALBERTA .

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances _Residential Schools

For Quarter ended June 30th 19 41,

— e —

— —

ANNUAL
PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE

ALLOWANCE

Avere. 121 .97

NCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL
PRI

June BEarmings ecsescss $ 5.3“-“

uarterly Grants |
% W E43.70 cevceen ¢ 5.‘”‘”

Pay at 02,245 cesces

lLeoan /MAVAanNoe seecece
Hele MO cocevsssone

Vote No. Y ]

School No. 768

A“UL N{). 16’“

E. R. No. £03

FORM l1.A. 415
R 627

Tndian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

-

pe PUBLIC ARCHIVES

% ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Prov" of ALBERTA .

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended Septemder 30th 19

% - r—— B —

ANNUAL

PRINCIPAL | NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
ALLOWANCE

ADVANCE PPN EIOBIRIRIIEREIRLILORES S ‘2.500 00

Vote No. . 99

School No. m

Allot. No.
16-80%

FORM 1.A. 415

o 20=0=41
E 3

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-=3, part 1)

e

be PUBLIC ARCHIVES

% ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www collectionscanada.gc.ca



Prc "‘.e of ALBERTA.

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances -Residential Schools

For Quarter ended Septesber 30th 19 41,

Aver, 118,77

$176

| September Earmings ee«. ”.196-18

w ly Grants
| "dS.ﬂ ssnsccee ‘5.408.?5

Pay at 92.245 sssaece ‘590“
less AAVYBNO® seenseee 1'20500

Anount AQué sescccscsssssssessnsne ' 2,044 38

Vote No. Y & )
School No.
Allot. No.

E. R. No...

FORM 1.A. 415

R 627 u.ll-‘lg

- o il i W ke
iy ke A A @ LA whe Nl g W et gl il P - (] _,..l" e

¢  PUBLIC ARCHIVES

Y  ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada [/ Biblisthéque et Archives Canada
wwv collectionseanada.ge.ca



Province of .. ALBERTA

L

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended ... Decesbear 3lst. 19 41,

l ANNUAL
NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
| ALLOWANCE

' |
| |

ADVANCE .-oo--ntttnoiql-.-----...f $ 2,500 00
| i

|

1

|

| |
| |
| 1
|

1

Vote No. .77
School No. 982
Allot. No. 16=-805
E. R. No. 1084

FORM l.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collecticnscanada.ge.ca



Province of . ALBERTA -

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES

INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended . . Dpcesber 3list - 19 .43,

PRINCIPAL

ANNUAL :
AMOUNT DU
F SCHOOL PER CAPITA
P | ALLOWANCE

Aver. I 114.04

JOUSSARD HES. $175

Quearterly Grants |
120 « “3.75 TIITR L. |.5.‘“.?5

’203“ sesssssatetee 1'530“-38 |

Decesbher Famingse .. :94.95.25 i

o

Lesn Advance sesesece W

Bal. due .iit.-li.i.i I!, 32.‘39 *5

Vote No. b 4 4
School No. 762
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

FORM ].A. 415
R 627

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada
www collectionscanada.gc.ca

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA




Province of ALBERTA «

&

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Gmacketmnsiests - o A9

Fiscal Year Emded December 31, 1941,

R |1 e ANNUAL
NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
PRINCIPAL Pk onbic

——

’ " 0r|ﬂ~|+J

imerce | JOUSGARD RES.

E

hmt of cont-of=livi Ig bomus as
rn.tprtl.d by P.C20-20857 datod 1qth March,
0422 | |

. Authorized Fuplilage - 125
Maxisum Number Allowed «~ 115,33

| A ' |
| W”u.a | - 288.2
| June 115.5 288,

| Sept. 115,95 288,.,2
E Dece 114;0{ 288, lq
| |

i P e

| AMOUNT DUE ............{..........@ $ 1,149 85

| 1

Vote No.
School No.
Allot. No.

E. R. No...

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada

www.collecticnscanada.ge.ca



Province of ALBIERTA o

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended Morch 3Slet 10 42,

—

j ANNUAL |
PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE
ALLOWANCE |

1 vable t0 .
| la-lw.ratir.-rﬁ of | Grouard
condl tO:
lank of Commerce
|2 per Avenue,

i.umunluﬂ, Mlﬂg
- Part Payment R R R R Y TR '3.000 00

Vote No. ¥ &

School No. 762

Allot. No. 15.805
E. R. No.. 104

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. °‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthégue et Archives Canada
www.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



ALALITR

Prov inf-:: of

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances Residential Schools

For Quarter ended March 3lat 19 42¢

ANNUAL |

| - AMOUNT DUE
| ME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA
PRINCIPAL | —— ALLOWANCE

Avers 119 -

Roman Catholic Epis
HT;li sCna i

‘]-ht_’ LHE n l‘.‘;:l.; (LN LunlmCICﬁ
I l I-nl!‘kut',

Loimonton, Alldg
March Earnings seeece ' 5.050.0‘

rterly Grant:
an :r‘iagvb Sabesr 5.‘680"

Pay at 92-2" TIL 5.0“.3‘
Less Part Paymentes 34000,00

Bile QUG cocssscscscprsansnnne ‘ 2.0“ 38

Vote No. 4
School No. 762
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

FORM ]1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762=3, part 1)

T

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblisthéque et Archives Canada

www collectionscanada.ge.ca



Province of AL .ATA«

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended June 30th 19 42,

| ANNUAL
| - 1 - E
| NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DU
bl | ALLOWANCE |

Avere | 116,09

J UBSARD RES. $175

o € erce
The Canadian Bank ol Comm '
s | as et Avenut, 4

Lul]iuhig.lli .‘liﬁ

June Earnings cesccece -;. ¢ 5,078,006

Quarterly Grants |
| 128 w “3-"5 T T TR ‘5.‘63.75
| |

sy Bt D2.24% seccccepocccccnne 3530“ PB

Vote No.
School No.
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

or h'l c:'_]l"]{!ﬁ.‘t 1 }'-l
L5'® datached
FORM 1.A. 415 o ",
® 637 ! e ;hm?ﬁw?t{ f g 4t

w. o

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



o

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended September 30th 10 42,

e —————— . —

ANNUAL !
NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA |
PRINCIPAL | ALt owANG |

——

AMOUNT DUE

e e e ——

Aver. 112.04

$175

!Qunrtarly Grant?
|

125 U $43.75 eevencee 05,458.75

92.24% cecevscrcencen 5.044.38%

Beptalber Earninga ".'1..........? . "901 75

Vote No.
School No.

Allot. No.
E. R. No.. 884

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

27-10-42,

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada

wwwi.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Province of

Residential Schools

Per Capita Allowances—
pecember 318t 19

42.
For Quarter ended
. AﬁHUAL |
et - L !| FER C.AP!TA hh"DUNT DUE
NAME OF SCHOO | ALLOWANCE

PRINCIPAL

e — ' | | A‘rer..!l 115 .9

| | $175
J0US SARD RES. ¥

ts
Q,s.{;;t:r:{;:;;n PR $5 .MB.'Ib

92,248 sevecveccres | 5,044,38

$4,983 12

ngs ..d-.--lii'iti

December Barni

inaian Arfairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Bibliothéque et Archives Canada
www.colleclicnscanada.go.ca



Provinece of . ALBLRTA.

&

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

19 ...
F or Doaxicoexmi | ———
CALEFDAR YBAR FI'DED DECEHMBER 31, 1942,

‘ ANNUAL \
PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
| ALLOWANCE |

PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL

;:,'1-." 4 =

| JOUSTARD RiSe

Payment eof special grant as nNLHQr1:e§
by P.C. 31/2340 dated £4th Marchy 190453
|
|
Autherized Iupilage: | 125
Maximum Number Allewedg 115,30

. Average Attendance:? |
March = 115430 $288,25
June - 115-30 ' 288-25
Sept. - 112 .04 L 280-10
Dec. - 113-9 | 284,75

- AMOURNT DUE ---------.-;‘Qtittl---- ';1.141

Vote No.
School No.
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

T —

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



PTW"“ of .. ALBERTAs

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended...... Layeh- 3lat ... 1043,

— e - e S
[ - —_—— - - - ——

ANNUAL
NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
PRINCIFAL AL LOWAROS

— - s R S_—— e e el . —————
. - S — = - o

’l?fﬂr. ’11.5

|
| |
| JOUSSARD RES, . $175

( f‘l {;'—Juurd

|

\Quarterly Grant? |
' 125 & 5‘5 75 scevcocec 85'468-75

|
9?124% ii-i-ctlltiitiul 5'0441381

March Eﬂrningﬂ '.Ill..f.iillilll ‘s 4.878 |
| ]

Vote No.
School No.
Allot. No.

E. R. No.

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque &t Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Prov - - ALRERTA.

»

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended.........June. 308k ... 19 . 4F o

P —

ANNUAL
PAL NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
e i ALLOWANCE

. . — . PRS-
— = = == = —- - = —

i_

Aver.i {1161
! }
. dde ";'{;li-lihrmw pavabhle to 'J JOUSSARD RES. ' 9175

| II (llif jfi{n o nr{wu“r-d f
and send 1o - |

ath on Hunk of Lomm:rca |

J T Al" nue,
Ldmunlun, Alta,

1he Can

Quarterlg Grants i |
125 . 43-75 -----r-!$5'468-75:

|
1 92. 24% "iiililiiillil"S.O“. JB
l

| |

. June Barnings .i.iilili | 94.882 93
| | | |

|
|
|

|
g
|
|

FORM LA. 415 |
R 627 Heate detached

e IS"""% S8t te Dave '#}

faad M uuuunia

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
www.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



Pﬂmq of ..  ALBERTA.

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

C % ()
For Quarter ended .”% ptember 50th, 10 .43,

ANNUAL
NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
PRINCIPAL oL L O ANOE

. e ——

|
103,08 |

J()Ijijl ¥ -}JLT} l{' - I 1'7:-_} - C}(:ﬂ‘

cuarterly Grents |

1:'35 ‘ }"1:2.75 ' B & |

02247 seecsvcccce|
1

: | | 1 %00 .|
September L:rnings 4,509,475
|

Vote No. ™
School No.. 762

Allot. No. 16805
E. R. No. 1009

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

- PUBLIC ARCHIVES

Y ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
| CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
wwhw.collectionscanada.ge.ca



Iﬁtnj‘l'(ﬂ‘ ALBERTA

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended  December olet, 1943,

— o —

| ANNUAL
PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE

ALLOWANCE |

101,09

Quarterly Grant:

f } & A7 od My o . a8 - |
121.* L wiklg 'EETEELE s’i".‘ibf .7&):

gzlgdxiiil!liiiiiii.ﬁ 5.04;-53

December EaIrmingeeceeecsescsccsondd, 22

fosu n

Vote No. 7%
School No. 762
Allot, No. 16«B05

E. R. No. 1009

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

.

*  PUBLIC ARCHIVES

%Y ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
| CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.collectionscanada.gc.ca



Province of . ALFRRRTA .

‘ DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

ANNUAL
- NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
PRINCIPAL ALLOWANGE

e e e iy . - S E PRSI e S

g o

JOUSSARD RES.

Payment of Speeial grant as uuthorizad
by P.C. 1013 dated 18th February,| 1944,

Authorizod Pupilages i 125,
‘Mamimum Number ulwodm 115,30

' June
September
'December

Vote No. . 7%

School No. 762

Allot. No. 16=805
E. R. No.

FORM 1.A. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES,
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblictheque et Archives Canada
www.collecticnscanada.gc.ca



Province of .. ALBERTA .

. DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended Maxreh 31ats. ... 19_44

- m—— F— — P ==
— . = T —— i T — N

oF ANNUAL
SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
Riioh G o Ty ALLOWANCE

1
|
| |
| I
]

Aver, 99.54 |

| JOUSSARD RES.

|
|
|
|

| | |

t March Earnings --tllIILli.iilili}34354. . 8%
| | |

| | | |

Vote No. 77
School No... 762
Allot. No... 16=-805

E. R. No.

FORM l1LA. 415
R 627

Indian Affairs. ‘(RG 10, Volume 6367, file 762-3, part 1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

Library and Archives Canada / Biblicthéque et Archives Canada
www.colleclionscanada.gc.ca



Province of ALBERTA.

L
' DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

For Quarter ended June S30th ... .. . 19 44+

ANNUAL.
PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
| ALLOWANCE

09,57

JOUSSARD RES.,

June Earnings LR R R I Ty 243556,

Vote No. ™
School No. 762
Allot. No... 16=805

E. R. No. 45
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Province of ALBERTA.

q DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances—Residential Schools

Half Year
For Qoamxtex ended . June 30th = .4 44,

T —

T ————
PRINCIPAL IR CaAPS I

NAME OF SCHOOL PER CAPITA AMOUNT DUE
ALLOWANCE .

o = = — —rm—— —_——

!
|
|

JOUSSARD RES. | Ny
| | |
The Department agreed to allow Sni

. oD ¢cinl)
J!Grant of_‘ $15.00 per capita for Ca endar
Year 1944, based on Average Attenflance,

. This payment represents amount d
firet half of year, | v

| !

Lon n‘ Grousrd

L 373,38
3746.65

Vote No. 77

School No. 762

Allot. No. 16=805

E. R. No.
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Province of

" DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

ential Schools

Per Capita Allowances- -Resid
For Quarter ended September 30th

10 44.

| ANNUAL
| PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE

L
PRINCIPAL NAME OF SCHOS | ALLOWANCE |

to aliow
The Department agreed | [
8pecial Grant of 415,00 per 5

I | l
This payment represents amount BT T b .,._ééﬁ.._»,_ﬂ

he September Qurrt'r.....---.-.- |
v y T | | § 4519, 14
l : |

!

|
|

Vote No. ™
School No.. 762
Amm.Nb,16-805

E. R. No
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Province of AIBERTA.

' DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND RESOURCES
INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

Per Capita Allowances- Residential Schools

For Quarter ended pecember 3let, 19 . 44.

| ANNUAL |
PRINCIPAL | NAME OF SCHOOL | PER CAPITA | AMOUNT DUE

ALLOWANCE |

v
Aver.

JOUSSARD RES.,

The Depertment sgrced tc al low
Bpecieal Grant of 315:{00 pi&m
npite for Calender Year 4,
g:ﬁud n Average Attendance. December EATNiNngS csccccsccced $ 4529, 06
This paymebt represents emount
due for the Dececmber Quarter.

_— -------------r---t;i--.-----;-- le; 06
|

$ 4700, 12

Vote No. v7

School No. 762
Allot. No. 16800

E. R. No.
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